BisAgTech World CONGRESS & EXPO

THE EVENT BY THE INDUSTRY, FOR THE INDUSTRY

Sponsorship, Exhibitor & Delegate Brochure

7th BioAgTech World Congress & Expo April 7-10, 2026 Palacio De Congresos Valéncia, Spain













Contents

Welcome to the BioAgTech World Congress & Expo	3
Why BAW Congress is Different	4
New A La Carte Pricing: Build Your Own Package	5
1. Exhibitor Options	5
2. Sponsorship Options	5
3. Other Brand Visibility Options	6
4. Delegate Pass Price List	8
Pioneering Innovation Papers	9
Poster Presentations	10
Sustainable Grower Award	11
Exceptional Business Leader Award	11
Program Outline	12
Pre-Congress & Expo Workshops and Expeditions: April 7, 2026	12
Day 1- Big Picture and Regulatory Sessions: April 8, 2026	12
Day 1- Business and Stakeholder Sessions: April 8, 2026	12
Day 2- Innovation Day: April 9, 2026	12
Post-Congress & Expo Expedition: April 10, 2026	12
Contract Specifics	13
Frequently Asked Questions	15
Contact	15
Sustainable Recovery Fund Drive for Valencia Farmers	15



Welcome to the BioAgTech World Congress & Expo

"Each year moving to a new ecosystem, new continent, with new farming needs, innovations, opportunities and alliances – a truly global event, with new regional mix, organized with local stakeholders: by the industry, for the industry"



This is not just another event. This is where the future of agriculture takes root and it's growing faster and stronger than ever. Brought to you by Global BioAg Linkages (GBL) and a team of professionals who live and breathe this industry, the BAW Congress & Expo is your opportunity to experience where innovation meets action, and partnerships flourish into impact. With your support and from others all around the globe, together we are growing a legacy of transformation. We aren't just gathering the industry, we are moving it forward, together as one.

Why Join the BAW Congress & Expo?

Here are the top 8 reasons:



BAW Sponsorship Packages: New Possibilities

You speak, we listen and adapt. Here is the new "Build Your Own" packages which put YOU in control. Whether you are a leader in the industry or just starting out, we have a place that is just right for you.

- Exhibit without the sponsorship
- Sponsor without a booth
- Or do both and unlock maximum visibility

Here's How It Works:

- 1. Select your exhibitor or sponsorship level (or both!)
- 2. Customize it with other brand visibility options (or just select one of these if it's right for you!)
- 3. Decide if you want a single year or multi-year plan
- 4. Lock it in and prepare for the global BioAg event of the year

Spots are limited. Opportunities are competitive. The sooner you move, the more you secure.



Go Further for Less: Multi-Year Partnerships

Why stop at one year of impact? Now, you can secure your visibility for multiple years.

- · Preferred placement
- Locked-in rates
- · Huge savings
- Early selection
- · Priority treatment



Why BAW Congress is Different



Organized By BioAg Professionals

Exclusively planned and managed by passionate BioAg professionals and Sustainable Farming Influencers, not just non-industry event organizers.



Fully Integrated Sustainability Event

Showcasing integrated sustainable smart farming: Biofertilizers, Biostimulants, Biopesticides and Precision AgTech, as part of one toolbox together.



Key Stakeholder Engagement

Brings together farmers, agronomists, retailers, innovators, policy makers, regulators, business leaders, marketers, investors and the food chain industry.



Recognizing Sustainable Champions

Honors main stakeholders of sustainable farming by awarding best Global Sustainable Grower, Exceptional Business Leader, Pioneering Innovator and a Poster Presenter, through independent voting.



Comprehensive Agenda and Program

Morning focus workshops and afternoon sessions, merging science, innovation, engaging roundtables, insightful keynotes, innovations, industry trends, investor and leadership experiences. Evenings of networking, awards, and fun factor.



Balanced Congress and Expo Focus

All day enjoy a balanced & equal focus on matchmaking, networking, and expo, complemented by a thoroughly planned, comprehensive, and in-depth congress that integrates key topics, must-win battles, and critical success factors.



Globally Regional Approach

With an annual rotation across continents, the event focuses deeply on regional challenges and opportunities from both global and local perspectives. It brings together global solution seekers and providers with the regional ecosystem.



Ongoing Think Tank Collaboration

Ongoing Global Regulatory and Leadership Think Tanks drive actionable dialogue and deliverables for tangible grower solutions.

"Each year moving to a new ecosystem, new continent, with new farming needs, innovations, opportunities and alliances — a truly global event, with new regional mix, organized with local stakeholders: by the industry, for the industry."



Linkages

New A La Carte Pricing: Build Your Own Package

1. Exhibitor Options (Options below are available as standalone exhibitors or can be added to any sponsorship package.)

Sizes	What's Included	Price
5mX4m (20m²)	 1 Delegate Pass, 1 Gala Dinner Pass* Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials Booth Structure Not Inluded 	\$8,500.00
4mX4m (16m²)	 1 Delegate Pass, 1 Gala Dinner Pass* Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials Booth Structure Not Inluded 	\$6,700.00
3mX4m (12m²)	 1 Delegate Pass, 1 Gala Dinner Pass* Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials Booth Structure Not Inluded 	\$5,300.00
3mX3m (9m²)	 1 Delegate Pass, 1 Gala Dinner Pass* Hard Shell Booth Structure Electrical Socket, 1 Table & 3 Chairs Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$4,000.00
3mX2m (6m²)	 1 Delegate Pass* Hard Shell Booth Structure Electrical Socket, 1 Table & 2 Chairs Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$2,600.00
2mX2m (4m²) - Located in Startup/Poster Area. You must qualify as a startup to purchase this option.	 1 Delegate Pass* Backdrop Structure Electrical Socket and 1 Cocktail Table Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$1,700.00

2. Sponsorship Options	PIONEER	PIONEER INNOVATOR		EXPLORER			
Single Year Price (starting at)	\$9,400.00	\$7,600.00	\$5,300.00	\$4,000.00			
Multi-Year Price (starting at)	\$8,000.00	\$6,200.00	\$4,400.00	\$3,100.00			
Delegate Passes*	4	3	2	1			
Gala Dinner Passes*	4	3	2	1			
Virtual Delegate Passes*	2	2	1	1			
BRANDING EXPOSURE							
Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials	YES	YES	YES	YES			
Social Media Posts	2	2	1	1			
Brochure Insert in Delegate Bags	YES	YES	YES	N/A			
BAW DIGEST PROMOTIONS							
Advertisement in e-Magazine	1 PAGE AD	1/2 PAGE AD	1/3 PAGE AD	1/4 PAGE AD			
Additional e-Magazine Exposure	Article With Link to Digest Portal	Article	News Update	N/A			

Local taxes applicable (Spain VAT is 21%)

New A La Carte Pricing (Continued)

3. Other Brand Visibility Options	Includes	Single Year Price	Multi- Year Price
Sustainable Grower Award	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00
Exceptional Business Leader Award	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00
Pioneering Innovation Award SOLD	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00
Welcome Reception, Cocktail and Entertain- ment	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00
Networking Reception, Cocktail and Entertain- ment	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00
Appreciation Reception, Cocktail and Entertain- ment	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00
Gala Dinner, Cocktail and Entertainment SOLD	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00
Agenda and Program	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00
Congress App and Registrations	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00
Lounge Area SOLD	 3 Delegate Passes & 3 Gala Dinner Passes* 2 Social Media Posts 1/2 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$8,500.00	\$7,100.00



New A La Carte Pricing (Continued)

3. Other Brand Visibility Options	Includes	Single Year Price	Multi- Year Price
Lunch Breaks x2	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00
Coffee Breaks x3	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00
Sessions x6	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00
Workshop x3	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00
WiFi	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00
Memory Wall	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00
Press & Media Booth	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00
Lanyards	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00
BAW Bags	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00
BioAgTech Expedition *2- 1 LEFT	 2 Delegate Passes & 2 Gala Dinner Passes* 1 Social Media Post 1/3 Page Ad in Digest e-Magazine Company Logo on Website, Memory Wall and Misc. Marketing Materials 	\$6,700.00	\$5,800.00

^{*}These passes are included with your sponsorship purchase, if you are interested in purchasing additional passes, please visit page 8 of the brochure



New A La Carte Pricing (Continued)

4. Delegate Pass Price List

COMMERCIAL PASSES (most meals included, see program for details)		Qty.
Commercial Attendee - SUPER EARLY BIRD (discount ends October 31st)	\$620.00	
Commercial Attendee - EARY BIRD (discount ends February 28 th)	\$800.00	
Commercial Attendee - STANDARD	\$980.00	
VIRTUAL COMMERCIAL PASSES		
Virtual Commercial Attendee - SUPER EARLY BIRD (discount ends October 31st)	\$490.00	
Virtual Commercial Attendee - EARLY BIRD (discount ends February 28 th)	\$620.00	
Virtual Commercial Attendee - STANDARD	\$760.00	
NON-COMMERCIAL PASSES (most meals included, see program for details)		
Non-Commercial Researchers & Growers Attendee - SUPER EARLY BIRD (discount ends October 31st)	\$490.00	
Non-Commercial Researchers & Growers Attendee - EARLY BIRD (discount ends February 28 th)	\$620.00	
Non-Commercial Researchers & Growers Attendee - STANDARD	\$760.00	
VIRTUAL NON-COMMERCIAL PASSES		
Virtual Non-Commercial Researchers & Growers Attendee - SUPER EARLY BIRD (discount ends October 31st)	\$220.00	
Virtual Non-Commercial Researchers & Growers Attendee - EARLY BIRD (discount ends February 28 th)	\$400.00	
Virtual Non-Commercial Researchers & Growers Attendee - STANDARD	\$580.00	
STUDENT AND RA/TA PASSES (most meals included, see program for details)		
Student and RA/TA Attendee - SUPER EARLY BIRD (discount ends October 31st)	\$260.00	
Student and RA/TA Attendee - EARLY BIRD (discount ends February 28 th)	\$350.00	
Student and RA/TA Attendee - STANDARD	\$440.00	
VIRTUAL STUDENT PASSES		
Virtual Student and RA/TA Attendee - SUPER EARLY BIRD (discount ends October 31st)	\$170.00	
Virtual Student and RA/TA Attendee - EARLY BIRD (discount ends February 28 th)	\$260.00	
Virtual Student and RA/TA Attendee - STANDARD	\$350.00	
SPECIAL EVENTS		
Gala Dinner	\$170.00	
BioAgTech Expedition (Location TBD)	\$170.00	
BioAgTech Expedition at Veganic	\$170.00	
Workshop Package (access to attend all workshops)	\$170.00	

Additional Comments

Single Workshop (please share in the additional comments which workshop you would like to attend)

Pioneering Innovation Papers

At the BioAgTech World Congress & Expo, organized by Global BioAg Linkages (GBL), we recognize that scalable innovation is the backbone of progress in sustainable agriculture. The Pioneering Innovation Award celebrates trailblazers who have successfully brought forward commercially viable and sustainability-driven solutions that address food security and safety through BioAgTech advancements. This award honors those who lead with vision and execution in transforming integrated crop systems.

Call for Papers: Open Until February 28, 2026

Announcing the Call for Papers on current innovations or launches related to the following session themes:

- **1. Biostimulant Innovations:** Enhancing Nutrient Use Efficiency and managing Abiotic Stress.
- **2. Biopesticides Innovations:** As integrated solution for Biotic Stress in Crop Management.
- **3. Soil, Plant and Seed Health:** Water Efficiency Management, and the role of Precision AgTech.

In addition, please explain in a concise manner, supported with tangible data and information:

- Ease of use & adoption by farmers.
- Go-to-Market strategy and targets.
- Farmers' ROI or ROI-related data.
- Tangible examples of sustainability with respect to planet, profit and people.
- Potential for long-term commercial success.
- Field trial data where applicable, especially in comparison with synthetic alternatives.
- Regulatory status/progress crops and geographies.

Submission

- English is the official language of all papers.
- Papers should be submitted using the paper template found below
- In the paper, please clearly explain your innovation's originality, uniqueness, field adaptability, proven efficacy and technical superiority.

Email your paper as a PDF to Nishant at <u>BAWmanagement@bioaglinkages.com</u> and click on the button below to fill out the brief submission form.

Submission Form

Paper Template

Presentation Template

Screening

- Submitted papers will be reviewed by the Independent Congress Scientific Committee comprised of a multidisciplinary panel of global industry leaders.
- Selected submissions will be invited for oral presentation in the relevant session(s).
- Selected submissions (final winners or not) will be published in the BioAg World Digest (BAW Digest) and on Global BioAg Linkages (GBL) social media extensively.
- All submissions, even if not selected by judges for oral presentation, are welcome to be displayed as roll-up posters in the Poster Area for the duration of the Congress. Please see "What if my innovation paper does not qualify for presentation" section below to learn more.

Presentation

- A representative from the selected innovations will have a 10-minute presentation slot on Innovation Day, slated for Thursday, April 9, 2026.
- Presentations should be made using the Congress Power-Point template found in the left column.
- Selected speakers must register online as Congress delegates, either through their company or in a private capacity.
- Presentations will be rated live by the Congress delegates using the Congress App.
- In case of any outliers, the Scientific Committee will make the final decision.
- Based on the ratings, the top three innovations will be announced and awarded in the evening on April 9, 2026.

Award Information

- Sponsor's Endowment (discretionary by the sponsor)
- Certificate and Trophy
- Complementary registration for BAW Congress & Expo 2027
- The winner will recieve an interview and product profile placement in the BioAg World Digest (BAW Digest) and Global BioAg Linkages publications and social media

What if my innovation paper does not qualify for presentation?

If your Innovation Paper does not meet the required criteria for the Innovation Paper presentation in the main sessions, you can still apply for a poster presentation. This ensures your work receives visibility among the global BioAg community while providing an opportunity to share your insights and engage with industry leaders.

Poster Presentations

As part of our ongoing mission to accelerate innovation in sustainable agriculture, the **BioAgTech World Congress & Expo, organized by Global BioAg Linkages (GBL)**, invites researchers, startups and institutions to participate in the Call for Poster Presentations. This platform is designed to spotlight emerging research, pre-commercial innovations and novel product concepts that are shaping the future of BioAgTech, with a focus on environmental sustainability, crop health and global food resilience.

Announcing the Call for Poster Presentations related to the following session themes:

- **Biostimulant Innovations:** Enhancing Nutrient Use Efficiency and managing Abiotic Stress.
- **Biopesticides Innovations:** As integrated solution for Biotic Stress in Crop Management.
- **Soil, Plant and Seed Health:** Water Efficiency Management, and the role of Precision AgTech.

In addition, please explain in a concise manner, supported with tangible data and information:

- Ease of Use & Adoption: How easily can farmers adopt your solution?
- **Go-to-Market Strategy:** Highlight your target markets and strategy for scaling the solution.
- ROI: Demonstrate the potential return on investments for farmers.

On the morning of **April 9th**, all selected poster presenters will have the opportunity to present their work directly to the judging panel. Each presenter will be given up to **5 minutes** to explain their innovation. **Please note: attendance is mandatory.** If a presenter is not present during the judging session, their poster will not be considered for an award. More information will be sent to all poster presenters.



How to Submit Your Poster

Email your poster presentation as a PDF to Nishant at <u>BAW-management@bioaglinkages.com</u> and fill out the brief submission form to complete your submission.

Submission Form

English is the official language of all papers.

In the submission form, please clearly explain your innovation's originality, uniqueness, field adaptability, proven efficacy and technical superiority.

Poster Presentation Guidelines

- Poster Size: A0 (841mm x 1189mm), Portrait Orientation.
 All presenters are responsible for printing and bringing their own posters to the event.
- Poster Submission Deadline: February 28, 2026
- **Poster Setup:** Presenters will hang their own posters. Setup will be available on April 7th evening and April 8th morning prior to the Opening Expo Ceremony. The posters will remain on display until the end of the Congress.
- Selected poster presenters must register online as delegates, either through their company or in a private capacity.

Location of the Poster Area

The exact location of the Poster Area within the venue is to be determined. All selected presenters will be notified with detailed setup and location information as we get closer to the event date.

Award Information

- Award ceremony on April 9, 2026
- Certificate and Trophy
- Complementary registration for BAW Congress & Expo 2027
- A feature highlighting the poster in the BioAg World Digest and Global BioAg Linkages publications and social media

After the Event

If you would like to keep your poster after the event, please ensure that you remove it at the end of the Congress from the poster board and take it with you. Any posters which are left behind will be disposed of.

Sustainable Grower Award

Recognizes and rewards dynamic growers who pursue sustainability and have demonstrated the use of BioAgTech inputs in their integrated cropping systems to ensure food safety and security.

Nominations will be reviewed by a committee of global industry leaders and award sponsor, scored as follows:

- Journey/Timeline of adopting and integrating BioAgTech 30%
- Overview of sustainable BioAgTech farming practices 35%
- Impact of sustainable BioAgTech practicies on your farm, consumers, community and region 35%

Nominations are open until February 28, 2026. The finalists will be announced before the event and they will be invited to participate in the BAW Congress & Expo. The winner(s) will be announced at the **Welcome Reception** on **April 7, 2026**.

Award Information

- Sponsor's Endowment (discretionary by the sponsor)
- Certificate and Trophy
- Complementary registration for BAW Congress & Expo 2027
- The winner(s) will be featured in an interview in Global BioAg Linkages (GBL) publications and social media.

Send your nominations using this form:

Nomination Form

Exceptional Business Leader Award

Honors proven, inspirational, persuasive and result-oriented individuals who exhibit visionary leadership, business savviness, entrepreneurial drive, integrity and steadfast dedication towards BioAgTech, sustainability, food safety and food security, and integrated crop solutions. Recognizing and celebrating the awardee acknowledges their exceptional visionary qualities of creativity, initiative and perseverance in the realm of BioAgTech business. By uniting the most pioneering and courageous business leaders, the BAW Congress & Expo cultivates a community of kindred spirits that motivates and empowers others!

Nominees should meet the following four criteria:

- ${\bf 1.}\, Proven\, entrepreneur, innovator\, and\, leader\, in\, the\, BioAgTech\, industry.$
- 2. Fundamentally advanced the BioAgTech industry with outstanding and lasting contributions.
- 3. Promoted a positive perception of BioAgTech in balancing food safety and food security.
- 4. Inspired and accelerated adoption of BioAgTech inputs as part of integrated crop solutions.

Nominations are open until February 28, 2026. The finalists will be announced before the event and they will be invited to participate in the BAW Congress & Expo. The winner will be announced and celebrated on **April 8, 2026**.

Award Information

- Sponsor's Endowment (discretionary by the sponsor)
- Certificate and Trophy
- Complementary registration for BAW Congress & Expo 2027
- The winner(s) will be featured in an interview in Global BioAg Linkages (GBL) publications and social media.

Send your nominations using this form:

Nomination Form

Program Outline

Day 1- Pre-Congress & Expo Workshops and Expeditions: April 7, 2026						
7:00a.m.	Expo Area Set Up Starts					
1:00p.m.	Doors Open for Registration, Networki	ng and Private Meetings				
2:00p.m 3:30p.m.	Workshop 1: Sustainable Farming Interdependence between Brazil, Europe and Africa					
3:30p.m 4:30p.m.	Workshop 2: Global Confederation of BioAg Associations Launch	TICKETED EVENT: BioAgTech Expedition (TBD)				
4:30p.m 5:00p.m.	PM Coffee Break					
5:00p.m 6:30p.m.	Workshop 3: Investors and Startup Pitch					
6:30p.m 9:00p.m.	Welcome Reception, Dinner, Grower Award and Entertainment					

Day 2- Big Picture, Sustainable Farming Stakeholder and Regulatory Sessions: April 8, 2026					
7:00a.m.	Doors Open for Registration, Expo, Networking and Private Meetings				
8:00a.m 9:00a.m.	Breakfast and Expo Opening Ceremony				
9:00a.m 11:00a.m.	Session 1: Soil Health, Plant Health and Human Health with Linkages to Food Safety and Security				
11:00a.m 11:30a.m.	AM Coffee Break				
11:30a.m 1:30p.m.	Session 2: BioAgTech Symbiotic Stakeholder Stocktake and Way Forward				
1:30p.m 3:30p.m.	Networking Lunch				
3:30p.m 6:00p.m.	Session 3: Global Regulatory, Streamlining and Harmonizing the Learning Curve				
6:00p.m 7:30p.m.	Networking Reception and Light Snacks				
7:30p.m 10:00p.m. TICKETED EVENT	Veganic Formal Gala Dinner, Special Recognition Awards and Entertainment				

Day 3- Innovation and Leadership Day: April 9, 2026						
7:00a.m.	Doors Open for Registration, Expo, Networking and Private Meetings					
8:00a.m 9:00a.m.	Breakfast					
9:00a.m 11:00a.m.	Session 4: Abiotic Stress Management and Integrated Nutrient Management					
11:00a.m 11:30a.m.	AM Coffee Break					
11:30a.m 1:30p.m.	Session 5: Biotic Stress Management and Integrated Crop Management with BioAgTech					
1:30p.m 3:30p.m.	Networking Lunch					
3:30p.m 6:00p.m.	Session 6: BioAgTech Leaders, Where the Buck Stops					
6:00p.m 8:00p.m.	Appreciation Reception, Dinner, Innovation Awards and Entertainment					

Day 4- Post-Congress & Expo Expedition: April 10, 2026

10:00a.m. - 3:00p.m. **TICKETED EVENT** Veganic BioAgTech Expedition and Lunch

CONTRACT SPECIFICS

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT IS BETWEEN

Global BioAg Linkages, having a registered office in 260 N Pfeifferhorn Drive, Alpine, Utah 84004, USA, EIN 82-3949012 hereby represented by Roger Tripathi, CEO, as the organizers of BioAgTech World Congress & Expo BioAg World Digest, BioAg World Academy & BioAg World Advisory and the PARTNER,
This Contract establishes a partnership and is a legally binding document by which the PARTNER confirms its single or multi year participation with one or more of the following: BioAgTech World Congress & Expo, BioAg World Digest e-Magazine or BioAg World Digest Online Portal as per the attached agreement.
GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
 All BAW Business Units Mentioned Above are Organized by Global BloAg Linkages (GBL). Global BioAg Linkages may make changes to the brochure, flyers, agenda, floor plan, dates of the event, or publication at any given time. Changes will be shown on the website and communicated adequately. Liability: Global BioAg Linkages accepts no liability in relation to the company mentioned in this Contract. Cancellations and Postponements: In the unlikely event that any of our services are canceled or postponed for any reason whatsoever, GBL will not be required to provide refunds of any nature. PARTNER conditions will be reviewed and adapted if COVID type of calamities or restrictions obliged to change the mode of delivery of the service provided. Arbitration: This Agreement shall be constructed and enforced in accordance with the Laws of the State Utah, USA. Any dispute regarding this Agreement shall be arbitrated in Utah and by the Laws of Utah. Judgment on the arbitration award may be entered in a court of Utah, USA. Each party shall pay their respective arbitration and court costs, legal fees, expenses and legal interest. Non-Solicitation: During the period of association between the parties or thereafter, anyone associated to the PARTNER team shall not solicit of otherwise attempt to establish any business or commercial relationship with any person that is associated with GBL including partners or board members of GBL, in any capacity including stock options or board. BAW Congress Deliverables: Once the first payment has been made, logo branding and other deliverables will be acted upon. BAW Congress Travel and Hotel Costs: Event Partners, Sponsors and Exhibitors are responsible for their own travel and hotel costs BAW Congress Stands/Booths: The 5mX4m, 4mX4m and 4mX3m are provided with floor space only. These exhibitors will design and pay to build their own booth as per given specifications. 3mX3m and 3mX2m exhibi
CONTRACT TERM, SCOPE & COMMITMENT
Contract Term Business Unit Selection

BAW Congress & Expo

BAW Digest

Single Year

Multi-Year (4 years starting from signing year)

CONTRACT SPECIFICS

PAYMENT TERMS AND SCHEDULE

Fees and Payment Terms

- 1. Fees: Service fees will be based on the agreed-upon scope and detailed in the fee schedule attached to this agreement. The schedule will itemize fees for the specific services ordered by the PARTNER.
- 2. Payment Installments and Schedule:
 - 1. Initial Installment: 20% of the total package cost is due upon signing the agreement.
 - 2. Second Installment: 40% of the total package cost is due by October 31 of the year prior to Congress.

ı	For	N	۱.,	Iti.		'aar	. D	art	ne	re.
ı	COL	IV	ıu	III.	- T	ear		an	me	?rs:

Name/Title: _

3. Final installment. 40% of the current ye	ears package cost is due by February 26 of the Congress year.
For Multi-Year Partners:	
due upon signing the agreement	% of the total Y1 package cost + 20% of the total Y2 package cost is to get multi-year savings. Second installment 40% of the total Y1, Final Y1 installment 40% of the total Y1 package cost is due
b. Year 2 (Y2): 20% of the total pace 40% due October 31, Y2 c. Year 3 (Y3): 20% of the total pace 40% due October 31, Y3	kage cost of Y3 due by July 31, Y2 second installment of final installment of 40% due by February 28, kage cost of Y4 due by July 31, Y3 second installment of final installment of 40% due by February 28, ent of 40% due October 31, Y4 final installment of 40% due by
February 28,	
payable immediately upon signing. 2. If opting into multiple platforms (e.g., C calculated and invoiced together under 3. Local country tax implications will be at 4. Penalties for Contract Breach: If the F	the scheduled due dates, all previously due installments will be ongress + Digest), payments for each selected platform will be this same schedule. dijusted in the October or February payment cycle as applicable. PARTNER breaches the contract, they will be to for each year in which the breach occurs.
Per the Service and Payment Schedule	
	r failure to act due to causes beyond its control, including
9	within the PARTNER, budget adjustments or shifts in the able and uncontrollable delay affects the project, GBL will evised terms for delivery and payment.
Acceptance of Terms	
This Contract is the sole agreement between	GBL and for the services
indicated herein. Any additional work outside modification order, which will include additional	the scope of this agreement must be authorized through a signed al fees as applicable.
Cancellations and Postponements	
refunded. In the event of contract cancellation clauses will remain in effect. Upon cancel	rvice via certified or registered mail, the down payment will not be on, the "Limited Liability," "Indemnification," and "Non-Disclosure" lation, GBL shall transfer, assign and make available to the ging to the PARTNER that are in GBL's possession or control, ler this agreement.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the under	ersigned has duly affixed their signatures below on
Date:	Date:
Company:	Company: Global BioAg Linkages
Signature:	Signature:

Name/Title: Roger Tripathi, CEO

Frequently Asked Questions

Please visit the dedicated FAQ page on the BAW Congress & Expo website: https://bioagtechworldcongress.com/faq/

Contact

Global BioAg Linkages

P.O. Box 35 American Fork, UT 84003

Phone: +1 (888) 369 - 4225

BAWCongress@bioaglinkages.com https://bioagtechworldcongress.com/





SUPPORT THEY NEED TO RECOVER AND REBUILD.

GlobalBioAq

Linkages

HELP OR DONATE TODAY AT:

WWW.BIOAGWORLD.COM

LEARN MORE ABOUT HOW YOU CAN

FOR MORE INFO: BAWCONGRESS@BIOAGLINKAGES.COM